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SUBJECT :
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CONFIDENTTIATL

OIT-0648-88
22 JUN 1988

Chief, Information Management Staff, Dp

Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology, DA

License Costs for New Systems.Software for the sCC

1. Forwarded herewith is an internal memorandum identifying software
license costs for new systems software required by your office for the Special

Computing Center.

Per our agreement, these are costs we expect that you will

fund in FY89 and FY90. We will include the budgeted costs for subsequent
years in our base budget and support these software packages thereafter. [::::::]

2. 1If you have any questions, please feel free to call on

Attachment
As Stated

Edgérd 6. Maloﬁé}
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SUBJECT : License Costs for New Systems Software for the SCC

25X1 DA/OIT/EG (10 JUNES 88)
Distribution:
original - addressee (w/att)

) 2 - D/OIT (w/att)
‘ 1 -
25X1 1 - EG/OIT
| 1 - C/EG/0SD/BSB

1 - EG/Chrono

2 -

OIT Registry (w/att)
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CONFIDENTIAL

13 June 1988

25X1 . MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: -

SUBJECT: Software Licenses for Message Delivery System 3

-

This is an outline of the funding required for software licenses

required to support the three Message Delivery System 3 processors _ !
_ in FY89 thru FY92. Attachment A outlines the processors on which
“ software will be installed. Attachments B (U); and C (U) describe

the licenses required for each processor. The outyear estimates

account for software price increases that will inevitably occur.

It is expected that IMS will budget for FY89 and FY90 and OIT will
budget for remaining outyears.

If the this funding is not made available then the processors that
. have been procured to provide additional capacity for the Message

Delivery System 3 customers will be unlicensed and unavailable for
25X 1 their earmarked functions.
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